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November 7, 2008

Ms. Shannon Harbour
Nevada Division of Environmental Protection
2030 East Flamingo Road, Suite 230
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119
   
Dear Ms. Harbour:

Subject:   Tronox LLC Draft Phase B Work Plan Documents

We are most grateful for your offer to review and comment on and/or edit the draft documents associated 
with Tronox’s response to NDEP comments for the four Phase B Area Work Plans.  Towards that, you will 
find enclosed the draft discussion we have prepared describing the approach we’ve used to revise all four 
of the Area Work Plans, I through IV.  This is what we term our “rule” guide and is the basis for revision of
Table 2 and Table 3 in each of the Work Plan documents.  Also enclosed is a Table I which presents PCB 
analyses from samples collected in Area I in the June / July 2008 timeframe.  This information supports the 
discussion.  Both the discussion and Table I are provided as live documents, in MS Word and Excel, 
respectively.

Under separate cover, ENSR will forward Figures 1 to 4 and Plate A, which also support the discussion.  
They are drawing sized documents and as such – hard copies have been printed and these are being 
overnight mailed to you.  They should be delivered Monday morning.  The electronic versions can be 
provided if needed, but we’ll need to mail a CD, the file size is too large for e-mail transmittal.  Please let 
me know if you’d like the electronic copy.

Again, we are appreciative of the help you are providing.  This draft review process will continue as we 
forward the tables associated with the Phase B groundwater sampling (Table IIIs) to be followed by the 
tables associated with the Phase B soil sampling (Table IIs).  Feel free to call me at (702) 651-2234, if you 
have any questions or need anything for your review.  Thank you.

Sincerely

Susan M. Crowley, CEM 1428, exp 3-8-09

E-Mail Transmitted


